Student TA-71

July 25, 2017

TO: Dr. Katherine M. McCormick, Chair, University Senate
FROM: Cleophus V. Price, Assistant Dean, Graduate Academic
Services, The Graduate School
SUBJECT: Adding Student to Past Degree List
1. Student Name: |

Student ID number:_

. Student Degree and Major: PHD, Education and Counseling Psychology -

Educational Psychology
Expected Degree Date: August 2017

. The degree recipient received her diploma which indicated her major was

incorrect. Dr. ] began in Fall 2007 with the major in Education and
Counseling Psychology - Educational Psychology and never changed her
major while matriculating at UK. The major was changed in 08/2012 to
Education and Counseling Psychology - Counseling Psychology by PA HENR2
(who no longer works at the Graduate School and is deceased. There is
nothing in the file/folder explaining why the change was made.
Additionally, Dr. ] never officially requested a major change per the
historical activity in SAP.

Due to the administrative error, the Graduate School is asking that the
major be changed both on the diploma and on her official record which
includes the official transcript and should reflect the correct major--
Education and Counseling Psychology - Educational Psychology.





